Steeg&, Jerry K.

From: Kelsey, Mark

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 2:51 PM

To: Cofield, Alex A.

Cc: Blackford, Megan D.; Rundio, Ted; Lennon, Stephen R.; Robinson, Valuise E.; Steege, Jerry
K.; Meyer, Melissa L.; Poindexter, Kaelyn C.; Stephens, Thomas H.

Subject: Re: RECOMMENDATION: WEEKLY YARD WASTE SERVICE

} concur with the recommendation from OSS
Mark Kelsey sent from my blackberry

From: Cofield, Alex A.
To: Kelsey, Mark
Cc: Blackford, Megan D.; Rundio, Ted; Lennon, Stephen R.; Robinson, Valuise E.; Steege, Jerry K.; Meyer, Melissa L.;
Cofield, Alex A.; Poindexter, Kaelyn C.; Stephens, Thomas H.
Sent: Fri Jan 15 13:54:08 2010
Subject: RECOMMENDATION: WEEKLY YARD WASTE SERVICE
TO: Mark Kelsey
Director of Public Service
FROM: Alex Cofield

Management Analyst !l / Contracts Manager

PROJECT: Weekly Yard Waste Services

DATE: January 15, 2010

This memorandum is a recommendation for service provider selection and processing the legislation for the Weekly Yard
Waste Services Contract.

Scope of Services: Provide weekly yard waste collection services to approximately 227,000 single family households.
Fiscal Impact: Service will be funded from the Division of Refuse Operating Budget.

Schedule: Bids were received on January 14, 2010. The contract length is three years with the option of two, one year
renewals from the date of the Notice to Proceed. The Notice to Proceed date is estimated to be March 12, 2010, with a
service start date of April 20, 2010.

Cost Esfimate.
The City estimated that the service cost would be $5,000,000.00.
Bidding Information:

Rumpke of Ohio: Bid entire city; $1.35 per household/month; annual cost to City $3,677,400.00
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Inland Services Corp.: Bid entire city; $3.37 per household/month; annual cost to City is $9,179,880.00

JRed Services: Bid for Georgesville Road District only; $11.11 per household/month; annual cost to City $10,000,000.00
Contract Compliance Information:

Status Company CC Number MBE/FBE!/

Majority Percentage  Active?

yin
Prime Rumpke of Ohio 311617611 Majority 100% ves

Prime Inland Services Corp. 730753915 Majority 100% vyes
Prime JRed Services 3418058663 AS1 100% vyes

Recommendation:

With reference to bids received on January 14, 2010, | wish to make the following recommendation for the subject service:

Award be made to the lowest responsive and responsible and best bidder, Rumpke of Ohio, 1191 Fields Avenue,
Columbus, Ohio, 43201 for their bid of $3,677,400.00, which is $1,322,600.00 under the City’s estimate of $5,000,000.00.

Please respond to this e-mail indicating approval of the recommended service provider - Rumpke of Ohio — or approval of
another service provider. If you approve another service provider please provide an explanation.

Emergency Action:

Emergency action is necessary to allow for timely execution of this contract to protect the safety and welfare of the public.
Alex Cofield

Contract Manager

Office of Support Services

Department of Public Service

City of Columbus

109 N. Front St. - Ground Floor

Columbus, OH 43215

p - {614} 645-1557

f-(614) 645-7549

aacofield@®@columbus.gov

ﬁ please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to do so.




